

March 27, 2019

Via ePUC

Ms. Judith Whitney, Clerk
Vermont Public Utility Commission
Peoples United Bank Building, 4th Floor
112 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05620-2701

Re: Case No. 18-1633-PET – Petition of Green Mountain Power for approval of a multi-year regulation plan pursuant to 30 V.S.A. §§ 209, 218, and 218d

Dear Ms. Whitney:

Green Mountain Power (“GMP”) is pleased to submit the enclosed *Memorandum of Understanding* reached between GMP and Renewable Energy Vermont (“REV”). As noted in the agreement, this MOU resolves all issues between GMP and REV in this proceeding. To the extent the Commission has any questions on the MOU, GMP witnesses will be available as needed to discuss at the evidentiary hearing next week. GMP anticipates filing a schedule later today for witnesses and cross-examination for the hearings next week, which will reflect the agreement reached between GMP and REV.

Sincerely,



Geoffrey H. Hand, Esq.
Dunkiel Saunders Elliott Raubvogel & Hand, PLLC

cc: Service List (via ePUC)